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1. Log in to SAP Ariba
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• Enter your username and password (that you created during the 
original registration phase).

• Your username is always written in the RFP invitation 
email.

• Your username is case-sensitive. Be careful!

• Forgot your password? 

• Click on the “Forgot Password” link in the email or the link on the 
“login page”.

• Note: SSAB cannot reset username and password

The above links are 2 separate links:

- If you forgot your username click on ”Username”

- If you forgot your password click ”Password”

Make sure it says up here 

Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires

Login page address: ssab.supplier.ariba.com



2. To update your email address, phone number, 
username or password
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1. Click on your name

2. My account

4



3. How to update the SSAB supplier profile questionnaire
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Click here

Check that you see Ariba Proposals & Questionnaires
If not, click below.

If you used an Ariba link found on Google you will most likely land on 

Ariba Network (PO and invoices module, not used at SSAB)
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3. How to update the SSAB supplier profile questionnaire
- Go to the tab ”Customer Requested”
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2. Click on the customer name “SSAB” to open the customer questionnaire.
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How to update your Ariba profile for SSAB and ISO certificates

Always choose EMEA, SSAB EMEA 

as answer to questions 1.2 & 1.6

1. Review and update your answers if needed.
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3. How to update the SSAB supplier profile questionnaire
- Prepare your updates
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3. How to update the SSAB supplier profile questionnaire
- Always indicate at least the date on which you did this update



3. How to update the SSAB supplier profile questionnaire
- Submit your updated profile for approval to SSAB.
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1. Control you have answered all mandatory questions (*)

2. Click on  “Save as Draft”, then ”Submit” and close this page

3. Click on ”Save” and then on ”Close”.

2

3

Please be Aware!
SSAB can only see your updated 

answers after you have clicked 
“Submit” 2



Warning to non-administrator users!
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Warning: You cannot see these tabs if you are not the administrator of your Ariba account or if you don´t 
have the permission “Company Information”.
This permission can only be given to you by your Ariba Account administrator but not by SSAB.



How can you find out who is the administrator of your 
Ariba Network account?
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The administrator then needs to login and navigate to the permission settings page to grant you the permission 
“Company Information” so you can edit/update ISO certificates or equivalent. (see next slide)



How can the administrator reach the permission settings page?
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► The administrator needs  

− to click on 

1. His/her initials

2. Settings

3. Users



How to find the permission “Company Information”?
- Needed for non-admin users to be able to update ISO certificates
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Check the Manage Unapproved Users section 

and approve users created by SSAB.



The admin needs to create a role that will be assigned 
to your user and choose the needed permission(s)
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1. The admin can freely write the new role 

name e.g. “ISO certificates updates”

2. Check this box and scroll down and 

choose as well “Access Proposals and 

Contracts”

3. Click Save

3. Click on + to add 

the user to whom 

this new permission 

should be assigned.



4. Update your ISO certificates
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The Certifications tab of your Ariba Company Profile you can only see IF you are the administrator of your Ariba Commerce Cloud account. 
To contact your account administrator, click here

1. Check the box to attach ISO certificate(s) or equivalent(s)

2. Attach the ISO certificate document & enter the expiration date then (see next slide)

Check the box ”Not certified” if you don’t have any ISO or ISO 

equivalent certification.



4. Upload your new ISO certificates
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1. Check the relevant boxes to attach your ISO 

certificates.

2. Fill out all fields

3. Do not forget to mention the expiration date

4. Upload the certificates documents

5. Click SAVE when done

6. Then go the tab “Contacts”

If you have an ISO equivalent certificate check 

the box (ISO compliant) and upload your 

certificate and fill out the expiration date.

DON´T FORGET TO 

click Save



Final step to save your updates
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1. Click “Save” (to save your changes)

2. Then click ”Close” to exit the Company Profile and 

return to your dashboard



Yearly updates will be requested 
from SSAB via SAP Ariba
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• You will receive an automatic email from Ariba once a year
asking you to update your profile.

• 30 days before the expiration date of your ISO or equivalent 

certifications, you will receive an automatic email from Ariba 

asking you to upload the new certificate.

To login or update of your profile, please use the following link: 

http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com

http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com/


SSAB would like to thank you for participating 
and updating your Ariba profile!
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► If you have Ariba system related questions, please contact Ariba Support



How to contact Ariba Support Helpdesk?
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 Problems logging in to Ariba? 
(password, username, registration questions…)

1. Go to http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com

2. Click on the question mark symbol

3. Click ”Support”

http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com/


Go back to the start

See more about SSAB Procurement
https://www.ssab.com/company/suppliers

https://www.ssab.com/company/suppliers

